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Memo 

 
To: Jeff Watson, CDS 
 
From:  Erin Moore, Environmental Health Technician 
 
Date:  March 6, 2014 
 
RE:   BL-14-00003 Valley Land 
 
 

 
After review of the proposed BLA, it appears that there are no structures on the ownerships and that all 

the land remains utilized in agriculture. There are no wells or septic systems indicated on any of the 

maps provided that may be impacted by the movement of property lines within this ownership. 

Please recommend for approval. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information. 
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Jeff Watson

From: Broadmoor Farms <jbrunson@fairpoint.net>
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 10:54 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: BL-14-00003 Valley Land

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Jeff, 
Bull Canal has reviewed and has no problem or additional comments with the attached BLA. 
Thank you, 
Jeff Brunson 
Pres Bull Canal Company 
 
 

From: Jeff Watson [mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 10:30 AM 
To: Prilucik, Jacob (PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov) 
Cc: Holmstrom, Rick; jbrunson@elltel.net 
Subject: BL-14-00003 Valley Land 
 

BL-14-00003 Valley Land Hyperlink to On-Line File 
  
Please review the attached  Boundary Line Adjustment application for DOT and Bull Ditch Comments 
and/or requirements. 
  
  
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
  
 

 
Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 
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Jeff Watson

From: Brenda Larsen
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 12:33 PM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: BL-14-00003 Valley Land

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Jeff Watson 
Community Development Services 
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
 
Re:   Valley Land  (BL-14-00003) 
 
Dear Mr. Watson: 
 
After conducting a review of the above named project, I have the following comments: 
 

 Ensure that boundary line adjustments do not infringe upon existing structures, to 
include propane tanks, etc. 

 Ensure adequate access for fire apparatus.  Any driveways or access points 
created based off the new lot configurations shall comply with Kittitas County Code 
20.02.030. 

 All future development must comply with the International Fire Code. 
 
Any questions or concerns regarding fire service features may be directed to the Kittitas 
County Fire Marshal’s Office at 509-962-7000. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Brenda Larsen 
Kittitas County Fire Marshal 
509-962-7000 
 
From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 10:14 AM 
To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan; Erin Moore; Joe Gilbert 
Subject: BL-14-00003 Valley Land 
 
BL-14-00003 Valley Land 
  
  
Christina, Holly or Erin or Joe, and Brenda, 
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
Attachments: BL-14-00003 Valley Land Master File 3.5.2014.pdf

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
 
Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to 
the attachment tab in EDEN). 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
 
 
 



Canyon Rd

Umptanum Rd

Tjossem Rd

W Umptanum Rd

S Industrial
Way

E Mountain  View Ave

No
 6 

Rd

I 90 E
I 90 W

I 8
2 E

Be
rry

 R
d

S R
ub

y S
t

Ext 109
I 90 W

Onramp

Lakeshore
Way

Rein Rd

E Umptanum Rd

Sto
ne

 R
d

I 8
2 W

Ext 109 I
90 E Onramp

Ext 109I 90 WOfframp

Mccullough Rd

Bu
ll R

d

Ext 110 I

90 E I 82

S Onramp
Ext 110 I

90 W I 82

S Onramp

Woodhouse Loop

Ext 110 I

82 N I 90

E Offramp

Riverbottom Rd

ELLENSBURG

BL-14-00003
Valley Land

Legend
BL-14-00003_Valley_Land

BL-14-00003
Valley Land Area

Map





Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, i-cubed, USDA, USGS, AEX, Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP,
swisstopo, and the GIS User Community

Legend
BL-14-00003_Valley_Land

BL-14-00003
Valley Land Vertical

Air Photo



0 - 25%
Slope

Rural
Shoreline

Designation
BL-14-00003
Valley Land

Legend
BL-14-00003_Valley_Land

BL-14-00003
Valley Land Critical Areas

Map



Critical Areas Checklist

Application File Number BL‐14‐00003

If so, which one? Kittitas Valley Fire and Rescue (Fire District 2)

If so, which one? Bull Ditch

Which School District? Ellensburg School District

If so which one?

If so what is the Water Body? Naneum Creek

What is the designation? Rural

What is the FIRM Panel Number? 5300950558B

If so what type is it?

If so, what is the Site Name?

If so, what type?

If so which zone? A

Wednesday, March 05, 2014

What is the Zoning? Commercial Agriculture

Is SEPA required NoYes

Is Parcel History required? NoYes

Is Project inside a Fire District? NoYes

Is the project inside an Irrigation District? NoYes

Does project have Irrigation Approval? NoYes

Is the project inside a UGA? NoYes

Is there FIRM floodplain on the project's parcel? NoYes

Is the Project parcel in the Floodway? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a shoreline of the State? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a wetland? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a PHS designation? NoYes

Is there hazardous slope in the project parcel? NoYes

Planner Jeff Watson

If so what is the Classification? Type 2 Fish, Type 4 Non Fish

Does the project parcel contain a Classified Stream? Yes No



What is the Seismic Designation?

If so, which Zone is it in?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one? Interstate 82

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

Does the Project Application have a Title Report Attached?

Does the Project Application have a Recorded Survey Attached?

Have the Current Years Taxes been paid?

Does the project parcel abut a DOT road? NoYes

Does the project parcel abut a Forest Service road? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect an Airport overlay zone ? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a BPA right of way or line? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Mineral Resource Land? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a DNR Landslide area? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Coal Mine area? NoYes
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